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| MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas Combs, Supervisor AToalston RECEVED
‘ Docketing and Servicel:Branch* BVogler, OELD )
; 0ffice of the Secretary Bl\smf(]: Ter MAR 10 1982c>
; FROM: Argil Toalston, Acting Chief TERA N B g
Antitrust and Economic Analysis Branch, DE, NRR

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE

One signed original of a Federal Register notice identitied as follows is
enclosed for your transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for filing .~
add publication as soon as possible.

-

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
DOCKET NOS._50-528A/529A/530A
ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE {w:l™..™
NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF ATTORHEY GENERAL'S ADVICE AND TIME
FOR FILING OF PETITIONS TO INTERVENE ON ANTITRUST MATTERS

Twelve additional conformed copies of the notice are enclosed for your information.

/sl

Argil Toalston, Acting Chief
Antitrust and Economic Analysis Branch
Division of Engineering

a0 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
1 Enclosure:
| As stated
1; Contact: Argil Toalston
i .. . 492-1891
t )
ii 18203150116 850304
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SUMMARY STATEMENT
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S ANTITRUST ADVICE

The attorney General has rendered advice regarding the antitrust aspects of the
Licensees' application in Docket Nos. 50-528A, 529A and 530A. Petitions for

leave to intervene are due thirty days from the date of publication in the

Federal Register.







